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From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070552-TP 
Filename / Path: 070552ord.clk 

Wednesday, December 12,2007 9:03 AM 

12/12/2007 9:OZ:OO AM 

Order Acknowledging Notice of Voluntary Dismi~sal, With Prejudice 

CaroCyn Craig 
administrative Assistant 111 
offe  of the ~eneraCCuunseC 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

August 3,2007 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 17 

Re: Docket No. 070552-TP 

Dear Mr. Self: 

Th~s will acknowledge receipt of a petition and complaint for expedited proceeding or, 
alternatively, petition and complaint or petition for declaratory statement, by MetroPCS Florida, LLC, 
requiring BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast; TDS 
Telecom d/b/a TDS TelecomlQuincy Telephone; Windstream Florida, Inc.; Northeast Florida 
Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM; GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT Com; Smart City Telecommunications, 
LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom; ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.; and Frontier 
Communications of the South, LLC, to submit agreements for transit services provided by AT&T 
Florida for approval, whch was filed in this office on August 1, 2007, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

cc: Charles V. Gerkin, Jr., Esquire 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://m.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Section 1 - Offiqe o f  Comission Clerk 

Docket No.070552-TP Date Docketed: 08/01/2007 Ti t le :  Pe t i t i on  and conplaint for expedited proceeding or, 

Canpany: BellSouth Telecormunications. Inc. d BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 

al ternat ively,  pe t i t ion  and conplaint o r  p e t i t i o n  for  
declaratory statement. by MetroW Florida, LLC, requiring 

AT&T Southeast; TDS Telecom d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy 
Telephone; Windstrean Florida, Inc. ; Northeast Florida 
Telephone Conpany d/b/a NEFCOM: GTC. Inc. d/b/a GT Com: Smart 
C i t y  Teleconnunications. LLC d/b/a Smart C i t y  Telecom; ITS 
Telecomnunications Systems. Inc.; and Frontier... 

Frontier Comnicat ions of the South 
(;Tc. Inc. d/b/a GT Com 
ITS Teleconnunications Systems, Inc. 
ITS Teleconnunications Systems, Inc. 
MetroPCS Florida, LLC 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expiration : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
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IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES W A I T  THE RECORM SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff A+siunments 
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Staff Counsel 
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11. _-  
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Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
36. 
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Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 
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Docket No.070552-p Date Docketed: 5!5/01/200 7 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion and conplaint f o r  expedited proceeding or, 

Company: BellSouth Teleconmunications. Inc. d 
Frontier Conmunications o f  the South 
GTC. Inc. d/b/a GT C m  
I T S  Teleconnunications Systems. I n C .  

I T S  Teleconnunications System. InC. Teleconmunications Systems. Inc.; and Frontier... 
MetroKS Florida, LLC 

al ternat ively,  p e t i t i o n  and complaint o r  pe t i t i on  f o r  
declaratory statement, by MetroKS Florida, LLC. requir ing 
BellSouth Teleconnunications. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 
AT&T Southeast: TDS Telecm d/b/a TDS TelecoWQuincy 
Telephone; Windstream Florida, Inc.; Northeast Florida 
Telephone Conpany d/b/a NEFCOM: GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT Com; Smart 
C i t y  Teleconnunications, LLC d/b/a Smart C i t y  Telecm; ITS 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
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and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
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Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 
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A Teitzman 

h 
Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission Clerk 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

Docket No. 

Connanv: 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 08/09/2007 

070552-TP Date Docketed: 08/01/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion and complaint for expedited proceeding or, 
a l ternat ively,  p e t i t i o n  and complaint or pe t i t ion  fo r  
declaratory statement, by MetroPCS Florida, LLC, requir ing 

BellSouth Telecomnunications. Inc. d BellSouth Telecormunications. Inc.  d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 

__. 
36. 
37. 

.~ . .  
Frontier Cormunications o f  the South 
GTC. Inc. d/b/a GT Com 
I T S  Telecormunications Systems, Inc. 

AT&T Southeast; TLS Telecom d/b/a TDS Telecm/Quincy 
Telephone: Windstream Florida, Inc. ;  Northeast Florida 
Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCDM: GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT Com; Smart  
C i t v  Telecomnunications. LLC d/b/a Smart  C i tv  Telecom: I T S  

Comni ssioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

I T S  Telecomnicat ions Systems, Inc. 
MetroPCS Florida. LLC 

Telecormunications Systems, I&..; and Frontier..  . 
Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
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I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff nmentS FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 
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19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
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27. 
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29. 

Recomnded assignments f o r  hearins 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 3 3 .  
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

2< 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 
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Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No.070552-TP Date Docketed: 08/01/2007 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  and conplaint f o r  expedited proceeding or, 

Conpany: BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc.  d. BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 

al ternat ively,  pe t i t i on  and conplaint o r  pe t i t ion  for 
declaratory statement, by MetroPCS Florida, LLC, requir ing 

AT&T Southeast; TDS Telecom d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy 
Telephone; Windstream Florida, Inc.; Northeast Florida 
Telephone Conpany d/b/a NEFCOM; GTC, Inc.  d/b/a GT Com; Smart  
C i t y  Telecomnications, LLC d/b/a Smart C i t y  Telecom; I T S  
T e l e c m n i c a t i o n s  Systems, Inc.; and Frontier.. . 

Frontier Comnicat ions of the South 
GTC, Inc. d/b/a GI Com 
I T S  T e l e c m n i c a t i o n s  Systems, Inc.  
I T S  Telecomnunications Systems, Inc. 
MetroPCS Florida. LLC 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(Q indicates OPRI I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. T i m  Schedule 
A9: 86: A12Ca) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING W N M E N T  

A Teitzman Current CASR revis ion leve l  

S ta f f  Recomnendation 
Aqenda 
Standard Order 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

Previous Current 

"E 11/07/2007 
"E 11/20/2007 
"E 12/10/2007 

11/08/2007 01/10/2008 

Prosram Module 

OPR S ta f f  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Staf f  Counsel 

QEs (CMP) 

_. . 
38. 
39. 

A Teitzman I I 

I I 

27. 

29. 
Reconwended assisnmnts for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

77 

I I 
I 

I I I 

I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Off icer s 
Conmi ssioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chain 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Prehearin Of f icer  
Conmi ssioners 

.man: 
Approved : 
Date: WZW2007 
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